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Summer Angus

From: Francesconi, Mike@CDFA <mike.francesconi@cdfa.ca.gov>
Sent: Thursday, May 27, 2021 12:17 PM
To: Anater, Kenneth@CDFA; Ferrero, Gregory@CDFA; Francesconi, Mike@CDFA; Kume, 

Joji@CDFA; Mitchell, Kalia@CDFA; Pelle, Sarah@CDFA; Goss, Sofia@CDFA; Fick, 
Sue@CDFA

Subject: Worker's Compensation
Attachments: D2016-06 Procurement of Insurance for DAAs.pdf

Hello CEO’s and Board President  
   
In 2016, F&E sent a circular letter titled D2016-06 that addresses procurement of insurance for general liability 
and worker’s compensation.  This letter is being sent out to DAAs as a reminder that Government Code 
section 11007.7 (c)(4) restricts the sources from where DAAs may procure insurance.  DAAs are required to 
obtain general liability or worker’s compensation insurance coverage through either DGS or through CFSA.   
   
Please ensure that this information is shared with the fair board at the next regularly scheduled board meeting 
listed as an item of correspondence.  
   
Thanks  
   
Mike  
   
Mike Francesconi  
Branch Chief  
CDFA Fairs and Expositions  
Ph (916) 900-5365  
mike.francesconi@cdfa.ca.gov  
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December 8, 2016 

CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF 

FOOD & AGRICULTURE 

l<oren Ross, Secrelmy 

02016-06 

TO: District Agricultural Associations, CEOs 

SUBJECT: Procurement of Insurance for DAA's 

This letter is written to inform District Agricultural Associations (DAAs) that acqumng 
insurance services from conunercial sources outside of the California Department of General 
Services (DGS) or the California Fair Services Authority (CFSA) is not an option. DAAs with 
existing private insurance policies should forward policy information to the Fairs & Exposition 
Branch for review and further direction. 

Government Code section 11007.7(c)(4) restricts the sources from where DAAs may procure 
insurance (i.e., general liability and workers' compensation insurance). Accordingly, DAAs are 
required to obtain insurance coverage tlu·ough either DGS or tlrrough the CFSA. 

DGS provides insurance services through its Office of Risk and Insurance Management (ORIM) 
and, alternatively, CFSA is the Joint Powers Authority (JPA) that offers an insurance pool for 
fairs. Inquiries regarding purchasing insurance from either of these two entities should be 
directed to: 

Carrie Willson 
DGS-ORIM 
707 3rct Street, MS 403 
West Sacramento, CA 95605 
(916) 376-5278
carri e. wi 11 son@d gs. ca. gov

Becky Bailey-Findley 
CFSA 
1776 Tribute Road, Suite 100 
Sacramento, CA 95815 
(916) 921-2213
baileyfindley(a),cfsa.org

If you have any questions regarding this requirement, please contact me. 

Fairs & Expositions Branch 

cc: Carrie Willson - ORIM 

Becky Bailey-Findley - CFSA 
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